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NATARBORA ONSHORE GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION, TIMOR-LESTE
LOT 1: Early Borehole, Marine and Service Area
LOT 2: Roads. Piperacks and LNG Plant

LOT 3: Kefinery/Petrochemical and Township

TENDER/154MPRM-2025

ADDENDUM No). 3
Date: 17 Movembrer 2025

This Addendum Mo.3 is issued to amend following ems in the Bidding Documents in accordance with 1TH 8.1 of the Bidding Documents (Section 1).

ltem Section/Clause/Page No. of As in the Addendum No. 1  Asamended in the Addendum No. 3
I | . For Bid sulimission purposes only, the Emplover’s addness For Bidd sulbmission £ anly, the Employer’s sddress is; |
mection [1 - Hd Mara Shee AR . ) . ) Matioial Procurement Commission {NPC) '

iR National Procurcment Commission { NPC) Attention: Hermingardo Alhano 5.0 Saares

Adtention: Hemmngurdo Alkano 5.0, Soanss Address: National Procurement Commission (NPC)

ITE 2.1 Address: Natwomal Procurement Commission (NI Patrimonio Estaco, Balide
Patrimvonio Estado, Balide Floor' Room murmber: M0A
(ppuge 43} Floor Room mamber: N/A Cutw: Dhli
City: i LIP Coudes M/A
LI Code: NiA Coumiry: [imor-Lesie

Country: Timor-Lests

¥ e
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Item 1 ¢ Mo, of As in the Addendum No. |

As amended in the Addendum No. 3

- The deadline for Bid submission is:
| Date: 20 November 2025 | Timor-Lesie Time Fone)
Temee: 15:00 PM ¢ Fimoar-Leste Time, Loval Thime Zowmel

{ Badders shall nat have the option of submitting their Bids

| electronically
1

[ The Bad openmg shall ke place ai:
[ National Procurement Commission i 5PC)

| Section [l {':[i:ifm“ Sheet Attention; Hermimgands Albano 5.0, Soares
Addadress: MNatienal Procurement Comimossdon { PO

Patmmomio Estado, Balide

T8 25, Flosor' Rioom number; WA
City: Dili
(page 43-44) AP Code: Mia

Counry: Timoe=Leste

[hate: 200 November 2025 i Timor-Leste Time fone)
Time: 15:00 PM (Timor-Lecte Tine, Local Tine Zonel

The deadline for Bid submission is:
Mate: 26 November 2028 | Timor-Leste Time Fonei
| Time: 15:00 PM (Timor-Lesie Time, Local Time Zonei

Bidders shall not have the opteon of submitting their Bids
| clectronically

The Bid openimg shall take place at:
Mational Procurement Commission {NPC)
Attention: Hermingardo Alhano S.C. Soarcs

Auldress: Matwmal Procurement Commission [ NPC)
Fatrmoanio Estudo, Balide

Floor’ Room number; S0A

Ciry: Dhla

LIPF Cosbe: WA

Country: Timor-Leste

Crate: 26 Movember 2025 i Timor:Leste Time one)
Tame: 1540 PM ¢ Timor-Lesee Time. Local Time Foe

il Prowurement Commission {(NPC)
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NATARBORA ONSHORE GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION, TIMOR-LESTE
LOT 1: EARLY BOREHOLE, MARINE AND SERVICE AREA
LOT 2: ROADS, PIPERACKS AND LNG PLANT
LOT 3: REFINERY/PETROCHEMICAL AND TOWNSHIP
TENDERS4/MPRM-2025
CLARIFICATION N3

Diate; 27 Oictober 2025

This Clarification No.3 is issued in aceordance with the ITB 7.1 of Section 1 i Instruclions 1o

Bidders) of the Bidding Documents,

™ Dhuestions)
% |
1. | Our company registered for TENDER-RFP/154/ MPRM-
| 2025 Natarbora  Onshore  Geotechmical  Investigation
| under our EGS Timor-Lda emity; however, after neview
|of the Tender Documents we understand this is an
mternational tender, and therefore we intend to subumit our
proposal under the entity of PT EGS Indonesia IV with
another company (excluding FGS Timor Lda). Please
‘ kindly contirm this is acceptable,

Hermingardn Albano Soares

Respuonse{s)

Any  Proposer (Intemnational or national)  can
paricipate in the tender provided the Evaluation
Qualification Cntenia Requirement are met without
any matenial deviations.

Please ensure that if the proposer is planning 10
participate as Joint Vienture, at least One member of
JV participated in the mandatory pre-bid meeting and
site visil, in accerdance with BDS-ITRH 7.4

Excemive Director of Mational Procurement Comumission ( NP
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NATARBORA ONSHORE GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION, TIMOR-LESTE
LOT 1: EARLY BOREHOLE, MARINE AND SERVICE AREA
LOT I: ROADS, FIPERACKS AND LNG PLANT
LOT 2: REFINERY/PETROCHEMICAL AND TOWNSHIF
TENDER/154/MPRM-2025

CLAR T

il

Date: 20 October 2025
This Clanfication Mo.2 15 issued in accordance with the ITB 7.1 of Seciion | (Insiructions 1o

Biddersh of the Bidding Documenis.

Question(s)

. | Are there any supplementary reference documents or 1

previous geotechnical repons (e, Beago site) tha
CONTRACTOR should review?

Responsc(s)

Emplover docs not imtend to provide any additional
reference  documenis nor supplementary  reporls.
Beago site 15 Focated TOkm from WNatarborn thes
geotechnical repons for previous Beago surveys are
not  relevant  to the Natarbora  Geotechnical
Investigations.

iE. Are there any additional information or reports | Emplover does not intend to provide any additional
regarding the geological conditions of the proposed | information or reports regarding  the  geological
project area that can be used as preliminary references | conditions of the proposed project area.
by the CONTRACTOR?
3. What is the required submission plutform for daily and

| Contraclor shall provide a secwre, cloud-based
weekly reports — via email or through a specific portal? |

platform for the submission of deliverables, progress
reporis, and for the receipt of documents from the
Emplover. The platform may be Microsoft SharePoint,
an cquivalent commercially available system, or the
Contrgcior’s own proprictary application, provided it
offers secure access control, version management, and
reliahic data storage and retrieval functionality.

Emplover refors Bidder to sectiom 4.10.1 of ITB
Section V11 - Temms of Reference, Matarbora Onzhore
Cieotechnical Investigation Scope of Work, MPRM-
PRAU-32-TOR-001 Revision 2,

N
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No.  Question(s) Repomsets)
Emplover will evaluate the Hidders” proposed
submission platform under the ITB evaluation criteria
specified in Section 11 point 1.1.1.3 = Technical
Competencies, [Item 38 Demonstrated [T
Management Capability,
4, | Can the overall 12-month schedule (3 + 6 + 3 months) | Employer's expectation is for fizld work to commence |

b adiusted based on sotual site and weather conditions?

at site within three (3) months following Contract
Award and for the Geotechnical Investigation Repon
to be completed within twelve (12) months. Bidders
are requested to propose the best achievable schedule
for survey preparation, execution, and reporting,
mking the above expectations ino consideration.
Maoreover, it is Employer expectation that Bidders
conduct their own weather assessment of the site
location 1o support their proposed execution plan.

Bidders shall note that the proposed schedule will

| form an important aspect of the evalustion under the

survey execution plan, (Secten I, poms 1,1.1.3
Technical Competencies, Ttem 3.4) and that unrealistic
or unsubstanhated schedules may negatively affect the
evaluation omceme,

Do mobilzatin roguire special - permits or
coordination with local awthonities m Timor Leste
specific in Natarbora?

In Lot 2 are the quantities of boreholes (44), CPTs (10)
and downhele seismie test (15) hnal, or can they be
optimised depending on ficld conditions?

| Does EMPLOYER have an approved or preferred |

laboratory, ar should CONTRACTOR éngage an
independent lah?

" Mobilization for the Geotechnical Investigation does

nol require a special permit however it will require
eoordination with local authorities. FEmplover will
assist Contractor in the coordination with the local
authorities,

The gestechnical investigation quantities stated in the
ITB Terms of Reference and Pricing Schediles for
cach Lot including Lot 2 are fixed and firm for the
purpose of tendering and consequent confroct award,
Optimization of quantities during execution is not
Manned and Contractor will need to address the feld
conditions 1o ensure compliance with the Terms of
Reference,

EMPLOYER docs not have an approved or preformed
Iaboratory. Bidder shall propose a suitable socradited
laboratory {or laboratories) with full capability 1o
conduct the tests required.

Bidders shall note thal Bidders” proposed laboratory
{laboratories) will be evaluated by under the ITB

/#
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which standard shall prevail?
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No. | Question(s) Risponse(s) -
evaluation coleria listed in Section 1, poing 1.1.1.3 — |
Technical Competencies item 3.3. I
8. | In case of conflict between ASTM and BS standards, | CONTRACTOR shall adopt the standard that is mast |

current and technically appropriate to the fest method, |
provided that: |

= the chosen standard fully satisfies the mtent of '
the imvestigation and testing scope; and

s the selecied standard and justification for its
use are clearly staled in the Laboratory Test
Schedule for review prior to testing,

Where twa or mare standards establish differenl or
conflicting provisions for minimum gquantitative or
qualitative  requirements, comply with the most
stringent requirement.

If & mawenal eonflict remnins onresolved, the matter
shall be refemved to the EMPLOYER for confirmation
before proceeding wilh the relevant test,

Employer refers Bidder to section 2.2 of ITB Section
VIl = Terms of Reference, Nalarbors Onshore
Geotechnical Investigation Scope of Work, MPRM-
PAL-32-TOR-0 1 Revizion 2.

For UL and CU mriaxial tests, should the cell pressures
be  defined by EMPLOYER or determined by
CONTEACTOR based on codes ASTRM/BS?

As stated in the ITB Terms of Reference the CPTU
tests shall be performed in accordance with ASTM
5778, BS 22476, or other eguivalent standards,
subject to EMPLOYER's approval. The intent of the
40 MPa cone resistance requirement i 10 ensune
adequate  investigation depth  and  reliable  soil
characterization.

However, ol during field execution any of these
conditions are encountered before achieving the 40
MPa cone resistance, then the test may be lerminated
in accordance with provisions and tolerances of the
applicable approved standard (ASTM D 5778 or BS
EN IS0 22476-1 and BS EN 1997-2 or other |
equivalent standard to the approval of EMPLOYER), |
All such conditions, justificalions, and termination
depths shall be fully decumented in the field logs and

P
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_ Question(s)

___Response(s)

i.lsul‘t.'lmi'ﬂn:r'l for the FMPLOYFR's review and

acceplance.

Employer refers Bidder to section 33,5 of TTHE Section
YiI - Terms of Reference, Notarbora Onshore |
Geotechnical Investigation Scope of Work, MPRM- |
PMU-32-TOR-(HN] Revision 2.

LOT-2 comenily  accessible, or s EMPLOYER
responsible for temporary access preparation?

Employver refers the Bidder to section 4.5.2 of ITB

Section V11 - Tenms of Reference, Scope of Waork, |
Natarbora  Onshore  Geotechnical  [nwvestigation. |
MPRM-PMU-32-TOR-00] Revision 2}, |

Contractor is required to ensure clear access and |
adequate leveling a1 all barchole locations within the |
respective Contract Lot 1o enable the safe positioning |
and moevement of dnlling rgs and associated |
equipment. Accordingly, the Contractor shall camry out |
all necessary site clearance activities where the
existing fermin does nod provide a clear and level path
for equipment movement. This applies o all Lots
including Lot 2.

EMPLOYER iz responsible for site reinstalement and
cleanng after investigation completion?

Emplover refers the Bidder o section 3.6.2 of ITB
Secnon VI - Terms of Reference, Scope of Work,
Natarbora  Onshore  Geotechnical  lmvestigation,
MPRM-FML-32-TOR-001 Revizion 2).
CONTRACTOR 15 responsible for site reinstatement
with the exception of the cleared access ways,

[ 12

Will EMPLOY ER provide hasecamp, ulilities, and site

securily facilities?

Mo, Contractor is responsible for providing s
basecamp, utilities, security and all other facilities
required, Emplover cefers the Bidder 1o section 4,12
of ITB Scetion V11 - Terms of Reference, Scope of
Wark, Natarbora Onshore Geotechnical Investigation,
MPRM-PMU-32-TOR-001 Revision 2).

13,

How will onesite security and  local community
coordination be managed?

CONTRACTOR is responsible for providing its on
site secunty throughous the complete works program,
EMPLOYER will facilitate coordination between |
CONTRACTOR and local community during this

pericd. Emplover refers the Bidder 1o section 4,12 of
ITB Secoion VI - Terms of Belerence, Scope of
Work, Natarbora Onshore Geotechnical Investigation.
MPRM-PMU-32-TOR-001 Revision 2).

> i
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before Final Report submission {e.g., 14 calendar days)?

E INVESTIMENTO ESTRATEGICO
IX GOVERMND CONSTITUCIONAL
Comoapih in N it 59 ol S Korir o B PR
No.| __ Question(s) Response(s)
14, | Are there any work-hour restrictions or noise limitations | There are no  work-hour  restrictions  or  noise
in specific LOT-2 arga? limitations currently imposed in the worksite arca for
all Contract Los,
15. | Should the Factunl Report include interpretation and | Emplover refers the Bidder to section 4.2 of ITH
analysis, or strictly factual data only? Secuon VI - Terms of Reference, Scope of Waork,
MNatarborn  Onshore  Geotechnical — Investigation,
MPRM-PMU-32-TOR-001 Revizion 2, which defines
the minimum requirements for the Facmal Report.
Employer clarifies that it is not required for Contractor
to prepare an Interpretative Report.
16, | Will Ehﬁ‘i]fi"ﬁi'p{mﬁu 1 mw;riinig-:lmlﬁhle? Mo,
17. | Is a Professional Geotechnical Engineer registered in | No.
Timor-Leste reguined 1o sign the final report?
18 | Must the CONTRACTOR's HSE Plan be formally | Yes,
approved by EMPLOYER prior to mobilizstion?
19. | Please confirm  whether insurance coverage for  Yes, Please refer to Seetion VI — General Conditions
personnel  and  equipment 15 eatirely  under | of Contract 11,1,
CONTRACTOR s responsibility.
|20, | Will EMPLOYER conduct mandutory HSE induction  CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for HSE
training before site work begins” management a1 site. CONTRACTOR shall conduet
HSE traiming for all of its workforce and for
EMPLOYER  site-hased  personnel  prior 1o
commencement  of  sile  work.  Employer refers
the Bidder 1o section 6 of ITH Section VI - Terms of
Reference, Scope of Wk, MNatarhora Cmshore
Geotechnical Invesnganon, MPEM-PMU-32-TOR-
00 Revision 2
21, | EMPLOYER is responsible for the disposal of drilling  No. CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for the safe
waste, Muids, and cuttings? disposdal of drlling waste, Muids, and cuttings.
CONTRACTOR shall describe method for disposal in
its HSE plan for approval by EMPLOYER prior 1o
mohilization. Employer refers the Bidder to section
3.6.2 of ITH Section VII- Terms of Reference, Scope
of  Work, Nawrborm Omnshore  Geotechnical
Investigation, MPRM-PMU-32-TOR-001 Rovision 2,
22 | What i lhem:pme:lrﬁim period for the Dralt EMPLOYER will commit to review Confractor

deliverables within 10 working days with exception of
the Final Geotechnical Report which will require 15
working days. Emplover refers the Bidder to section

Page 5 of 10
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™,

Cruestion(s)

_Respanse(s)

15 the |2-month schedule counted from Lettor ﬁfﬁ.wam
iLoA) or Motice o Proceed (NTPY?

4.10.2 of [TB Section VI - Terms of Reference,
Scope of Work, Natarbora Onshore Geotechnical
Investigation,

The 12-momh schedule 1s counted from Nauu:?m
Proceed (NTP).

“Whet is the expected review pericd for the Drafl Report
before Final Report subnuission’?

25

Will there be regular progress mectings (weekly/
monthly) between EMPLOYER and CONTRACTOR?

26,

' CONTRACTOR shall schedule a weekly progress

EMPLOYER will commil i review Contractor ;
Geoteclmical Report within 15 working  days. |
Employer refers the Bidder to section 4.10.2 of ITH |
Section VIl - Terms of Reference, Scope of Work,
Nutarbora  Omshore  Geotechnical  Investigation,
MPRM-PMLU-32-TOR-(01 Revizion 2.

meeting with EMPLOYER and 8 monthly progress |
meeting with EMPLOYER throughout the entire |
contract, Employer refers the Bidder to section 4,10 of
ITB Section VII - Terms of Reference, Scope of
Work, Natarbora Onshore Geotechnical Investigotion,
MPEM-PMU-32-TOR-01 Revision 2,

What is the required procedure for borehale closure and
demobitization (backfilling, sealing, documentationy?

Emplover refers Bidder to section 3.6 of ITB Section
VIl- Terms of Reference, Scope of Work, Natarbora
Onshore Geotechnical Investigation, MPRM-PM1U-
32-TOR-001 Revision 2 which sets out the procedure
for borehole closure and demobilization,

e ——

In reference 1o the requaremient that the CPTU st shall
not be conducted to less than 40 MPa, we kindly request
confirmation on whether the 1est miy be terminated if,
under field conditions, this value has not vet heen
reached but the inclination of the probe exceeds the
allowable wlerance specified by the relevant S5SNI
standard, or il the pore pressure exhibits abnormal
increases or exceeds the accepiable limits, In such
conditions, may the test be termunated i accordance
with the provisions of the SNI standzard, or should it be
continued until the 40 MPa value is achieved?

Emplover refers Bidder to section 3.3.5 of ITH Section
VIl - Terms of Reference, Scope of Work, Natarbora
Onshore Geotechnical Investigation, MPRM-PM1L
A2-TOR-D01 Revizion 2.

The CPTU tests ghall be performed i accordance with
ASTM DSTTE, BS 22476, or other eguivalent
standards, subject to EMPLOYER's approval. The
intent of the 40 MPa cone resistance requirement is to
ensure ndequate investigation depth and reliable sodl
characterization.

However, if during field exccution any of these |
cenditions are encountered belare achieving the 40 |
MPa cone resistance, then the test may be termingted
in accordance with provisions and tolerances of the
applicable approved standard (ASTM D 5778 or BS
EN IS0 22476-1 and BS EN 1997.2 or other

P
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MINISTERIO DO PLANEAMENTO
E INVESTIMENTO ESTRATEGICO

Identification Number (TIN) applicable only to local
compaies? 17 50, would 1t be acceptable o substtute
the TIN document with an official tax document from
the coumdry of origin, mech as the Tax Tdentification
Number {MPWF) or a Tax Registranon Certificate / Tax
Certificate of Domicile issued by the national tax
aulhority?

IX GOVERNO CONSTITUCIONAL
[t i Wi s | 1 F B VO i i [
[ Na. Cruestionis) Risponse(s)
equivalent standurd to the spproval of EMPLOYER ).
All such conditions, justifications, and termization
depths shall be fully documented in the fcld logs and
submitted for the EMPLOYER's réview aid
acceptance,
28, | Since our company doocs nof v have a begal entity in | Yes, the requirement to attach a tax dentification
Tumor-Leste. is the requirement to attsch a Tax | pumber (TIN) applicable only to local companies and

it 15 mol apphcoble to inemational companies.
However, the bidder can submit the TIN document

| with an official tax document from ihe country of

origin, such as the Tax Identifcation MNumber (NPWT')
or a Tax Regmtranon Cerificare / Tax Cenilicne of
Domicile issned by the national tax suthority.

;"."Lu.

Should the validity period of the bid security follow the
bid validity period (90 days), or is there an additional
bulfer peood (e, 28 dayvs therealter)?

Arc panicipants allowed 1o submil supporing

documents (such as company expenience) in soft copy

(PDF) viz email, in addition o the physical documents |

thist miazd be submitied directly 1o the olTice?

The validaty of bad security is (Q0+28) = | 15 days from
the bid submission date.

The panicipants are allowed 1o submil supporiing
documents i soft copy (LUSB) that would with the
Technical Bid.

We don't need any supporting document through
email for submission.

3l

Is project expenience sufficiently evidenced by a
comract signed by both panties, or is it mandatory 10
attach an official Complenon Certificae?

It 15 also required fe attach an official {‘mu;ﬂﬁiiml
Certificate for completed projects or taking-over
certificates,

Are mmmor differences in table formal or document |

arrangement considersd A material deviation (maior
deviation)?

We encournge bidders/‘proposers to submit the

| document in proper formal based on the Bidding

Dicseumment,

Will the committee conduct an  Administrative
Clarification afier the opening of the technical and
financial proposals?

| Please refer to [TB 27.

P
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Dommalis K arupn il e T B e 1
No. __ Question(s) Response(s) ;
54. | Should the experts’ CVs follow the format provided in - Yes, please follow the imstruction given in the bidding

38

36,

the bidding documenis, or may the company use its own
format as long as i incledes all the required
information?

documents, Please follow the format provided in the
Ridding Documents.

For foreign participants, must the deed of establishment

and business license be translated into English by a
sworn ranslator, or 1% it sufficient to submit them in the
original langunge?

For foreign participants, is it mandatory to obtein a

temponry business license or registration in Timor-
Leste before submitting the bid documents?

Yes. Please refer to BDS-ITH 10, ‘-

37,

Regarding the question “Raole in Contract”™ in Form EXP
4.1, does 1t refer to our company’s role in the project
{c.g., as a prime contracior, management contractor, or
joant venture member), or to the role of the client
company for whom the project was implemented?

It refers to the bidder’s role in the pmj-f:r.l (e.g., 45 @
prime contractor, management contracton, or joint
venture member).

iR,

We have noticed a discrepancy between the Addendum
and Clzrification Mo, | isued on 7 October 2025, The
Addendum indicates that the bid submission date is 20
November 2025, while Clarification No, | states the
submission date as 24 November 2025,

Kindly advise on the eorrect bid submission date.

39,

The correct submission deadline/technical bid opening
in oon 20 November M3 Please follow  the
Addendum no, 1 issued on 7 October 2025,

Payment Terms for the Site Clearance Milestone

Bidder would like 10 request clarification on the
meaning of “Site Clearance™ mentioned in the payment
term Milestone for Site Clearance. Could the Emplover
please confirm what activitics or deliverables are
mcluded under this milestone?

Emplover refers Bidder 1o Section 4.5 of TTB Section
VII= Terms of Reference, Scope of Work, Natarbora
Cmshore Geotechrical Investigation, MPRM-PMU- |
I2-TOR-001 Revision 2.

Contractor 15 reguired 10 ensure clear pecess and |
sdeguate leveling at all borehliole locations within the
respective Contract Lot 1o cnable the safe positioning
and movement of dnlling rigs and nssociated
equipment. Accordingly, the Contractor shall carry out
all mecessary site clenrance activities where the
existing terrain does not provide a clear and level path
for equipment mavement.

Bidders  shall mclude within  their Technical |
Propasal a detailed Sie Clearance |
Methodology specific 10 the relevamt Contrmet Lot |

e
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M,

Question(s)

Response{s)

This elemert will form part of the BEmplover’s

techmien] evalustion critera,

Prier 1o site mobilization, Contractor shall submit a
comprehensive Site Access Clearance Plan for the
Emplover's review amnd approval. The plan shall
deseribe, in detail, the proposed access routes,
clearance procedures, tools and equipment 1o be used,
and oy oiler relevani aspects of the works.

Upon completion of the site acoess clenrance, the
Emplover's Site Represeniative will inspect the access
routes. During this inspection, the Contractor shall
demonsirate that s dnlling rigs and associnted
equipment can be safely mansported 1o all designated
borchole positions within the Contract Lot,

The Site  Access  Clearnnce  Milestone shall  be
considersd achicved only upon satisfactory inspection
and formal  approval by Employer’s  Site |
Representative

40

To better understand access o the borcholes (BH) and
CPTs, it would be helpful to ebizin the coordinates of
each BH and CPT. Would it be passible to share this

informution?

EMPLOYER refers BIDDER to Sheet 3 of drawing
DER7296-000-D001 included in Appendix A of TTH
Section VI - Terms of Reference, Natarbora Cnshore
Geotechnical Investigation Scope of Work, MPRM-
PMU-A2-TOR-001 which gives co-ordinates of each
BH and CPT.

41, | Would it be possible (o obtain the native Nile format of | Please refer o Clarificaton no. | { Annex-1].
all forms inclhaded in the Appendix?
42, |Could you please confirm the specification | EMPLOYER does not understand BIDDER need for a

requirements for the boat? Additionally, would the use
of a locally sourced vessel be acceptable for personnel
Iranspel T

baat 0 condusct
Inwestigation,

Onshore  Geotechnical

/7
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| No. | Question(s) Response(s)

| 43, | Could you kindly provide the wechnical specifications
| and'or detmled scope of work penaining o LOT |
Early Borehole, Marine, and Service Area?

44, | Section IV - Hidding Forms, Technical Proposal,
| Survey Schedule

[ A
To supporl planning for the &G-month feldwork
| schedule, could vou kindly provide ihe farget drilling
depth for each location? This information will assist in

EMPLOYER refers BIBDER to ITH Section VI -
Terms of Reference, Matarbora Onshore Geaechnical
Investigation Scope of Woark, MPEM-PMU-32-TOR-
(1]

EMPLOYER refers BIDDER 1o ITB Section VII -
Terms of Reference, Natarbora Onshore Centechnical
Investigation Scope of Work, MPRM-PMU-32-TOR-
e,

| determining the reqlired equipment allocation,

A Soar

F eLtve Dir-r.‘én.n"ul.'ﬂuli:runn! Procurement Commissien (NPC)
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NATARBORA ONSHORE GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION, TIMOR-LESTE
LOT 1: EARLY BOREHOLE, MARINE AND SERVICE AREA
LOT 1: ROADS, PIPERACKS AND LNG PLANT
LOT 3: REFINERY/PETROCHEMICAL AND TOWXNSHIP
TENDER/154/MPRM-2025

IM N
Date: 20 October 2025

This Addendum No. 2 is issued to amend following items in the Bidding Documents in accordance with [TB 8.1 of the Bidding Documents (Section [),

Ttem Section/Clanse/Page No. of As is the Original RBidding Documents As amended in the Addendum No. 2
Bidding Documenis
1. | Volume 3~ Scope of Works Natarbora Orishore Geotechnical Investigation Scope of | Onshore GI SOW_MPRM-PMU-32-TOR-001 Rev
Work, MPEM-PMU-22-TOR-001 Revizion | 2 change highhght and Appendix A.

2. | Section [l — Evaluation and | Financial Performance and Technical Capability for Financial Performance and Technieal Capability
Oualification Criteria {Page 66} LOT 1: Early Barchole, Marine and Service Area for LOT 1: Early Borchole, Marine and Serviee
Area
Experience in at least one (1) consultancy project in Tumnor-
Leste or three (3) consultancy projects in similar region Experience in at least one (1) similar project in
Timor-Leste or three {3) samilar projects in sinwilar
Teom
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Tbem Section/Clanse/Tage No. of As is the Original Bidding Documents As amended in the Addendum No, 2
Bidding Documenis
3. | Seetion 111 - Evaluation and | Financial Performance and Technical Capability for Financial Performance and Technical Capability

4,

Qualification Criteria (Page 67)

| LOT 2: Roads, Piperacks and LNG Plant

Expenence in at least one (1) consultancy project in Timar-
Leste or three (3) consultancy projects in similar region

Section 111 - Evaluation and

Dualification Criteria (Page 68)

Financial Performance and Technical Capability for
LOT 3: Refinery/Petrochemical and Township

Expenience in at least one { | } consultancy project in Timaor-
Leste or three (3) consultancy projects in similar region

mu:: pr-of National Procurement Commission (NPC)

for LOT 2: Roads. Piperacks and LNG Plant

Experience m at least one ([) similar project in
Timor-Leste or three (3) similar projects in similar
region

Financial Performance amld Technical Capahility
for LOT 3 Refinery/Petrochemical  and

Township

Experience in at least one (1) similar project in
Timor-Leste or three (3) similor projects in similar
FEEIon
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